
GIDEON KRACOV
Attorney at Law

801 South Grand Avenue 
11th Floor

Los Angeles, California 90017

(213) 629-2071 
Fax: (213) 623-7755

Via Hand Delivery

February 9, 2016

Holly Wolcott 
Los Angeles City Clerk 
200 North Spring St., Room 350 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re: Request for Mediation - Wilcox Hotel
CPC-2014-3706-VZC-HD-ZAA-SPR

Dear Clerk Walcott:

We represent Unite HERE Local 11 and Robert Mazariegos (“Parties").

The Parties hereby request that the City of Los Angeles agree to mediation relating to 
the February 5, 2016 final project approval and underlying City Council appeal denial. 
This request specifically concerns the Parties’ challenge to the Wilcox Hotel project.

Under prior (now expired) Pub. Res. Code § 21167.10(b)-(c) rules, within five business 
days of the receipt of this notice, the City could respond by either accepting or denying 
the request for mediation, The parties request to follow those rules, whereby if 
mediation is accepted the limitation period for filing a lawsuit will be tolled until the 
completion of mediation.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter.
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On

Gideon Kracov
Lawyer for Unite HERE Local 11 and Robert Mazariegos

Cc: Michael Gonzales (counsel for project applicant) via e-mail
mgonzales@gonzaleslawgroup.com
Siegmuna Shyu (Deputy Los Angeles City Attorney) via e-mail 
siegmund.shyu@lacity.org
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